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Department of GUutUion
By:

REGION X. NORTHERN MINDANAO
DIVISION OF MALAYBAUIY CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. arl s.2022

To:

From: VICTORIA
Schools Divi

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief, CID rnd SGOD
School Heads
School Propcrty Custodians
This Division

.GAZ,O, PhD.,CESOV
Superintendentga.

Subject: AI{DROID PACKAGE KIT "APK" FORDEPED INTEGRATED
LOGTSTTCS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (DILMS)

Date: Jtr.e7,2022

In view of the implementation of DepEd Integrared Logistics Management System

(DILMS), the DepEd Supply Tagging and Inventory Control System (DSTICS), a mobile

application with the capability to track and trace the items covered rurder the DILMS, is

required to be downloaded and installed.

To access the application, School Property Custodians are required to accomplish and

submit an "online registration form" by clicking DepEd IMS Pre-resistrations
(ubivelox.com.ph). Successful registrants will be provided with the APK and with individual

usemames and passwords to be able to sign in.

For compliance.

Copy furnished: Supply Section
TO BE POSTED IN THE WEBSITE
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Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok Q Casisan& Malaybalay City

Telefax No.: 088-314-O0!r4; Telephone No.: 0E&813-1246
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